

Alexander Vasin

+7-926-694-11-60

alexander.v.vasin@gmail.com

DevOps Engineer

Talented professional with more than ten years of experience in IT. I have been supporting, troubleshooting and automating deployments for the last several years as well as providing inter-team communications and project management. Besides that, I have experience in server-side hardware and software and development. I can solve sophisticated issues on a high level as well as working “hands-on” on a low level. Technical savvy with the ability to quickly learn and adapt to new technologies. Excellent soft skills. Open to new things.

Skills & Keywords

- Programming
- Continuous Deployment
- Java, PowerShell, Go, Python.
- Docker
- Troubleshooting
- Server management
- Project Management
- Presentation
- User training

Education

- 2002 - 2007 Moscow state aviation technological university, Computer Science

Additional education

- Princeton University @ Coursera, Algorithms Part I, Part II

Professional Experience

DEVOPS ENGINEER

December 2017 to present

[Access Softek - Berkeley, CA](#)

www.accesssoftek.com

Development of deployment scripts, managing environments and servers. Collaborating with other teams to improve automated deployment of the products for hosted and on site installations. Project management.

Key contributions:

- Implemented several significant improvements of automated deployment process.
- Established two way communication between teams to help with improvement of the automated deployment process.

IMPLEMENTATION TECHNICIAN

December 2015 to December 2017

[Access Softek - Berkeley, CA](#)

www.accesssoftek.com

Working as a part of international team to provide deployment, support and troubleshooting of server side software for many US customers. Supporting backend software for customers.

Key contributions:

- Deployed and configured production ready system for several customers.
- Collaborated with DEVOPS team to create several improvements for automated deployment system.
- Transferred to DEVOPS team.

IT CONSULTANT

November 2010 – January 2015

[Sliday LTD - Auckland, New Zealand](#)www.sliday.com

Working as a part time IT Consultant. Supporting web projects on the server side. Working with hosting providers. Deploying, managing, migrating and speeding up web sites. Managing Linux servers, Apache, MySQL, Memcached, PHP and Java web applications.

LEAD SYSTEM ADMINISTRATOR

November 2011 – December 2015

[Fujitsu Services - Moscow, Russia](#)www.fujitsu.com/fts

Working in IT crew of large FMCG Corporation to provide support and expertise for local IT infrastructure across 19 locations in CIS.

Managing and documenting locally hosted infrastructure components such as server rooms, racks, powering system, servers, operating systems, and storage systems. Participating in designing corporate infrastructure standards. Driving infrastructure state up to corporate standards. Designing and improving server rooms and powering systems.

Deploying, managing and supporting Windows, Novell and Linux servers based on HP hardware.

Provide ongoing problem management and analysis. Planning and managing hardware replacement cycles. Providing pro-active operational support in order to minimize outages and disruption.

Accounting for several SLA's. Providing periodical reports for several KPI's. Participating in diverse projects in wide range of technologies. Providing knowledge management and trainings. Being one of the 24x7 escalation point for infrastructure issues.

Working with HP servers, HP MSA and 3Par storages, HP c7000 blade systems, Brocade SAN switches, VMWare vSphere, Windows Server, Ubuntu and CentOS Linux, MySQL, Apache.

Key contributions:

- Designed and deployed vSphere cluster based on HP hardware.
- Designed and implemented improvement for largest server rooms in company including powering system.
- Designed and implemented new backup and recovery system based on CommVault Simpana for all branch offices, including backup of Oracle, Lotus Notes, Novell Netware and Windows servers.
- Deployed Novell Netware infrastructure for several new locations.
- Participated in infrastructure migration from Novell eDirectory to MS Active Directory.

SYSTEM ADMINISTRATOR

January 2010 - November 2011

[Siemens IT Solution and Services - Moscow, Russia](#)www.atos.net

Working in tier 2 IT crew of large FMCG Corporation. Supporting network infrastructure based on Novell Netware and Windows servers. Supporting HP, Dell, Cisco hardware, Avaya VoIP.

Key contributions:

- Deployed new version of internal Windows XP build across CIS region.
- Designed lots of solutions for tier 1 analysts.
- Participated in reconstruction of main office's cable network.
- Got promoted to Lead System Administrator in Fujitsu TS Russia

SYSTEM ADMINISTRATOR

April 2008 - January 2010

[PSK Magistral, LLC - Stupino, Russia](#)www.magistral-group.com

Building network infrastructure for the company's new office. Supporting network services, mail system, Windows, Linux and FreeBSD servers based on Dell hardware.